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Floor 25, PJ Tower, Dalal Street,

Mumbai 7 400 001

Subject— Annual Report of the financial year 2017—18

Scrip Code— 539399

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

With reference to the above mentioned subject pursuant to regulation 34(1) of the SEBI

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 we are enclosing Annual Report

2017—18 approved and adopted in 22"El Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, 31St day
of August, 2018 as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Kindly take this information on record.

For and on behalf of Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited

Sonika Gupta

Membership No. A38676

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Date—14.09.2018

Place— Jaipur
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22ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Date- 31st August, 2018

Day- Friday, Time- 12:00 P.M.

Venue- AS-1, EPI P, Sitapura Industrial Association Office,
Above ICICI Bank, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur,

Rajasthan - 302022

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Shailja Sharma & Associates

Company Secretaries

295, Vinoba Vihar, Behind Trimurti Appt., Model Town
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India is one of the youngest nation in the world with a

very large millennial population. This group has high
disposable income and yearning for good and

fashionable products. Our single minded focus is on

creating exciting brands in home textiles and fashion

business for these young customers.

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense joy to share with you the details

of the year that has gone by. Byall standards, it was

one of the best years for your company. We recorded

our highest ever sales & profits, completed the

capacity expansion program in just 11 months and

took the annual capacity of the plant to Rs 300 er.

CHAIRMAN MESSAGE

In home textiles our brand "Bella Oasa" is doing extremely well and has crossed a sale of

Rs.100 er. I am sure that this challenger brand of ours is soon going to attain leadership
position in its segment. To this end, we have roped in one of the most glamours & fashionable

celebrity Jacqueline Fernandez to be the face of our brand for next two years. This has given a

huge impetus to the sales and distribution. The products are available in 1000+ retail stores

across India. Our target is to reach 5000+ outlets in next 2 years.
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We have also entered into a co-branding exercise with 3 very exciting brands: Disney, Marvel &

Hallmark Design Collection (all 3 from USA).These brands add a lot of premium to Bella Casa.

I am sure that this will lead to higher sales and better margins for us in next few quarters.

In fashion business, we are doing brisk business with modern trade. Our brands Mlndigo"&

"NayakRin this space are another challenger brands which are generating good sales. I will

have more details to share with you on this front in my next letter.

With capacity expansion & other initiatives already completed, I am sure that your company is

going to see wonderful years of sales and profit growth.

I am thankful to you for your trust and assure you that a team of young, hardworking and

ambitious professionals is working tirelessly to take your company to new heights!

Yours sincerely,
Harish Kumar Gupta
Chairman & Whole-Time Director
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NOTICE OF THE
ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 22nd Annual General

Meeting of Members of Bella Casa Fashion & Retail

Limited will be held on Friday, 31st August, 2018 at

12:00 P.M. at AS- 1, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Association

Office, Above ICICI Bank, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur,

Rajasthan 302022 to transact the following business:



ITEM NO. 1

ITEMN0.2

ITEM NO. 3

ITEMN0.4

ITEMN0.5

BELLACASA FASHION & RETAILLIMITED

Ordinary Business:­

?
To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2018 including
Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and

the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

?
To declare Final Dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

?
To appoint a director in place of Mr. Saurav Gupta (DIN:-07106619) liable to retire by rotation in terms of section 152 (6)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offers, himself for reappointment.

?
To ratify the appointment of Auditors and fix their remuneration in this regard, to consider and, if thought fit, to pass the

following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 & 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 (the "Act")and the Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-en­

actment thereof for the time being in force), M/s. Kalani & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed in the 18th

Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2014, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years

subject to annual ratification, be and is hereby ratified for the financial year 2018-19 at such remuneration as may be

determined by the Board of Directors of the Company."

Special Business

?
REVISION IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION OF MR. HARISH KUMAR GUPTA {DIN-01323944) CHAIRMAN & WHOLE-TIME

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT further to the Special Resolution passed by the Shareholders of the Company at Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of the Company held on July 31, 2015, according their consent for appointment read with resolution no.

4 of 21st Annual General Meeting held on 12th August, 2017 according their consent for revision of remuneration of Mr.

Harish Kumar Gupta (DIN:01323944)as Chairman & Whole-Time Director of the Company for five years with effect from

July 31, 2015, and in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and Section II of Part II of Schedule V

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and such modifications and conditions as may

be prescribed the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to revise the maximum salary payable to Mr.

Harish Kumar Gupta as Chairperson & Whole-Time Director of the Company as set out in the Explanatory Statement

annexed to the Notice, with effect from April 01, 2018 for the remaining period of his tenure ending on July 30, 2020.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution the Board of Directors and/or the

Remuneration Committee/the Company Secretary is/are authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as

may be considered it to be necessary or desirable in this regard."



ITEMN0.6

ITEMN0.7

ITEMN0.8
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?
REVISION IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION OF MR. PAWAN KUMAR GUPTA (DIN- 01543446) MANAGING DIRECTOR OF

THE COMPANY. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a

Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT further to the Special Resolution passed by the Shareholders of the Company at Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of the Company held on July 31, 2015, according their consent for appointment read with resolution no.

5 of 21st Annual General Meeting held on 12th August, 2017 according their consent for revision of remuneration of Mr.

Pawan Kumar Gupta (DIN:01543446)as Managing Director of the Company for five years with effect from July 31, 2015,

and in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and such modifications and conditions as may be

prescribed approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to revise the maximum salary payable to Mr. Pawan

Kumar Gupta as Managing Director of the Company as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice, with

effect from April 01, 2018 for the remaining period of his tenure ending on July 30, 2020.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution the Board of Directors and/or the

Remuneration Committee/the Company Secretary is/are authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as

may be considered it to be necessary or desirable in this regard."

r
REVISION IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION OF MR. GAURAV GUPTA (DIN- 07106587) WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR OF THE

COMPANY. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT further to the Special Resolution passed by the Shareholders of the Company at Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of the Company held on July 31, 2015, according their consent for appointment read with resolution no.

6 of 21st Annual General Meeting held on 12th August, 2017 according their consent for revision of remuneration of Mr.

Gaurav Gupta (DIN:07106587) as Whole-Time Director of the Company for five years with effect from July 31, 2015, and

in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and such modifications and conditions as may be prescribed
approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to revise the maximum salary payable to Mr. Gaurav Gupta as

Whole- Time Director of the Company as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice, with effect from

April 01, 2018 for the remaining period of his tenure ending on July 30, 2020.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution the Board of Directors and/or the

Remuneration Committee/the Company Secretary is/are authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as

may be considered it to be necessary or desirable in this regard."

?
REVISION IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION OF MR. SAU RAV GUPTA (DIN-07106619) WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR OF THE

COMPANY. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT further to the Special Resolution passed by the Shareholders of the Company at Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of the Company held on July 31, 2015, according their consent for appointment read with resolution no.

7 of 21st Annual General Meeting held on 12th August, 2017 according their consent for revision of remuneration of Mr.

Saurav Gupta (DIN:07106619) as Whole-Time Director of the Company for five years with effect from July 31, 2015, and

in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies



ITEM N0.9

ITEM NO. 10
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Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 and other

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and such modifications and conditions as may be prescribed,
approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to revise the maximum salary payable to Mr. Saurav Gupta as

Whole-Time Director of the Company as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice, with effect from

April 01, 2018 for the remaining period of his tenure ending on July 30, 2020.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution the Board of Directors and/or the

Remuneration Committee/the Company Secretary is/are authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as

may be considered it to be necessary or desirable in this regard."

?
ENHANCEMENT OF BORROWING POWERS. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the

following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in supersession to the resolution passed by the shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of

the Company held on May 26, 2014, and pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) and any other applicable provisions of the Com­

panies Act, 2013 read with rules made there under (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof for

the time being in force), consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors, to borrow monies

for and on behalf of the Company from time to time as deemed by it to be requisite and proper for the business of the

Company, so that the monies to be borrowed together with the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from

temporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) and remaining outstanding
shall not exceed Rs.60 Crores (Rupees Sixty Crores only) in excess of the paid up capital and free reserves, security
premium of the Company i.e. reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, as per the latest annual audited financial

statements.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board or any Committee or person(s)
authorized by the Board, be and is I are hereby authorized to finalize, settle and execute such documents, deeds,

writings, papers, agreements as may be required and to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as may in its I his I their

absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in

regard to creating security as aforesaid or otherwise considered to be in the best interest of the Company including filing
of necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies."

?
TO AUTHORIZE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 180(1}(a)

.
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or

without modificationts), the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in supersession to the resolution passed by the shareholders at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of

the Company held on May 26, 2014, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to Board of Directors of the

Company in terms of Section 180(1)(a) and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

rules made there under (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and

in terms of Article of Association of the Company, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of

Directors of the Company to sell, lease, mortgage, create charge I provide security for the sums borrowed on such terms

and conditions and in such form and manner and with such ranking as to priority, as the Board in its absolute discretion

thinks fit, on the assets of the Company, as may be agreed to between the Company and the Lenders so as to secure the

borrowings by the Company, together with interest, costs, charges, expenses and all other monies payable by the

Company to the Lenders I institutions concerned for an amount not exceeding Rs.60 Crores (Rupees Sixty Crores only)
under the respective borrowing arrangements entered into I to be entered by the Company."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the security/(ies) to be created by the Company for its borrowings as aforesaid may rank

with the security already created in the form of mortgage and I or charges already created or to be created in future by
the Company as may be agreed to between the Company and concerned parties."
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board or any Committee or person(s)
authorized by the Board, be and is I are hereby authorized to finalize, settle and execute such documents, deeds,

writings, papers, agreements as may be required and to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as may in its I his I their

absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in

regard to creating security as aforesaid or otherwise considered to be in the best interest of the Company including filing
of necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies."

Registered office

E-102-103, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Area,

Jaipur-302 022 (Rajasthan)

Sd/

Sonika Gupta

Company Secretary
M. No. A38676

Date: 06.08.2018

Place: Jaipur

By Order of the Board

For Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited
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Notes:
1

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO

ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIS/HER AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. '

Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than

fifty members holding in aggregate, not more than ten percent of the total share Capital of Company may

appoint a single person as Proxy. who shall not act as a Proxy for any other Member. The instrument of Proxy,
in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and

signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this

report. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies. societies. etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/authority, as applicable.

2 r

The Explanatory Statement setting out material facts, pursuant to section 1 02 of the Companies Act, 2013, in

respect of the special businesses under item nos. 5 to 1 0 of the accompanying Notice is annexed hereto.

3

The Proxy form must be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the

scheduled hour of commencement of the meeting.

4 r

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the AGM and until the

conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged during the business

hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

5

The Register of the Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 25th August
to 31st August, 2018 (both days inclusive). The book closure dates have been fixed in consultation with the

Stock Exchange.
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Notes:
6

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has came out with a circular dated 29th April,2011 which allows the Compa­
nies to send documents including Annual Reports and other information by an e-mail. Therefore you are

requested to register your e-mail IDs with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company. The Com­

pany is already having e-mail IDs of the members holding their shares in Demat through their respective
Depository participants. The said email ID shall be considered as registered email ID for the said members

unless informed otherwise to the Company or Registrar or Share Transfer Agent.

7 r

The cut-off date for the purpose of remote e-voting and voting at the AGM shall be Friday, August 24th, 2018.

Please note that members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e., either by voting at the meeting ore-voting.
If Members opt fore-voting, then they should not vote at the Meeting and vice versa. However, once an e-vote

on a resolution is cast by a Member, such Member is not permitted to change it subsequently or cast the vote

again. Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the date of the Meeting may also attend

the Meeting and participate in the Meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

8

The Notice of the AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic mode to the members

whose email address are registered with the Company or Depository Participant(s), unless the members have

registered their request for the hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and

Attendance Slip are being sent to those members who have not registered their email addresses with the

Company or Depository Participant(s). Members are requested to submit a duly filled in attendance slip at the

registration Counter of the AGM.

9 r
-

In case of Joint holders, attending the Meeting. only such joint holders, who are higher in the order of names,

will be entitled to vote at the meeting.

10 \
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)has mandated the submission of Permanent Account

Number (PAN)by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,

therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their

Demat accounts
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Notes:
11

As per Regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company
has designated email ID of the grievance redressel division/compliance officer exclusively for the purpose of

registering complaints by investors. Investors are requested to send their communication on the designated
email id cs@bellacasa.in

12 r

Additional Information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require­
ments) Regulations, 2015, in respect of the directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the AGM, is

furnished as annexure to the Notice.

13
\..-

For convenience of the members and proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the meeting venue will be

regulated by the Attendance Slip, which is enclosed with this Annual Report. Members are requested to sign at

the place provided on the attendance slip and hand it over at the registration counter at the venue.

14 r

The Final Dividend for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018, as recommended by the Board, if approved
at the Annual General Meeting, will be paid on or after Monday, 10th September, 2018 to those Members

whose name appears in the Register of Members of the Company as on the book closure dates.

15 {
Members holding shares in demat form are hereby informed that bank particulars registered with their respec­

tive Depository Participants, with whom they maintain their demat accounts; will be used by the Company for

the payment of dividend. The Company or its Registrar cannot act on any request received directly from the

Members holding shares in demat form for any change of bank particulars. Such changes are to be intimated

only to the Depository Participants of the Members. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to

intimate any change in their address and I or bank mandate immediately to their Depository Participants.
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Notes:
16

All documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during
office hours on all working days up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

17 r

As required under Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards-2 on General Meetings details in respect of

directors seeking re-appointment at the AGM, is separately annexed. Directors seeking re-appointment have

furnished requisite declarations under section 164(2) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 including rules framed thereunder.

18

A Member desirous of getting any information on the accounts or operations of the Company is requested to

forward his request to the Company at least 7 days prior to the Meeting so that the required information can

be made available at the Meeting.

19 r

Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual report to the Annual General Meeting.

20

Members are requested to quote Folio number in their correspondence

21

Members are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID numbers for easy identification of attendance at the

meeting and number of shares held by them.
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Notes:
22

Members holding shares in the electronic form are requested to inform any changes in address/bank mandate

directly to their respective Depository Participants.

23 r

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM are requested to

send a duly certified copy of their Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the

AGM.

24

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Saurav Gupta (DIN:07106619), Whole-Time Director,
retire by rotation at the Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors of

the Company recommends his respective reappointment.

25 r

Brief resume of Director proposed to be re-appointed, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas,

names of companies in which he holds directorships and memberships I chairmanships of Board Commit­

tees, shareholding and relationships between directors interest as stipulated, are as under.

26 {
In compliance with Sections l 08 and 110 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, as

amended, and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has provided the facility to the Members to exercise their

votes electronically and vote on all the resolutions through thee-voting service facility arranged by CDSL. The

instructions for electronic voting are annexed to this Notice.

27 r

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section l 08 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, applicable Secretarial Standards and the Listing Regulations a member of
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Notes:

the Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, may exercise his/her right to

vote by electronic means (e-voting) in respect of the resolution(s) contained in this notice.

The Company is providing e-voting facility to its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically.
The Company has engaged the services of Karvy Computershare Private Limited ("Karvy")as the Authorised

Agency to provide remote e-voting facility (i.e. the facility of casting votes by a member by using an electronic

voting system from a place other than the venue of a general meeting).

Facility for voting through ballot/ polling paper shall also be made available at the AGM and members attend­

ing the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to

vote at the meeting.

The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting
but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. In case vote is casted by both the modes, then vote casted by
e voting shall prevail.

The Board of Directors has appointed Monika Sabnani, Company Secretary in practice (Certificate of practice
No. 43105 as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting/ poll and remote e-voting process in a fair and trans­

parent manner.

The instructions to members for voting electronically are as under.

i. The voting period (including e-voting) begins on Tuesday, August 28, 2018 at 09:00 a.m. and ends on

Thursday, August 30, 2018 at 05:00 p.m. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares

either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Friday, August 24,

2018 may cast their vote electronically. Thee-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

ii. The shareholders should log on to thee-voting website www.evotingindia.com .

iii. Click on ushareholders/Members" tab.

iv. Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

v. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

vi. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an

earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.



BELLACASA FASHION & RETAILLIMITED

Notes:

vii.If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Dividend

Bank Details

OR Date of

Birth (DOB)

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for

both Demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are

requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence

number in the PAN field

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of O's. before

the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is

Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAOOOOOOOl in the PAN field.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your

demat account or in the company records in order to login.
• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the

member id I folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in

instruction (iv).

viii.After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

ix Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,

members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be

also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible
to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

x. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions

contained in this Notice.

xi. Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited> on which you choose to vote.

xii. On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO"

for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolu­

tion and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

xiii.Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

xiv.After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and

accordingly modify your vote.
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xv. Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

xvi.You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page.

xvii.If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verifica­

tion code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

xviii.Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based

mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. iPhone and Windows phone users

can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the

instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

xix.Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on

to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password.
The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)which they have issued in favour of

the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

xx. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions

("FAQs")and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or cs@bellacasa.in.

xxi.The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website www.­

bellacasa.in and on website of CDSL e-Voting www.evotingindia.com within two days of the passing of the

Resolutions at the Annual General Meeting of the Company and will also be communicated to BSE Limited,
where the shares of the Company are listed.
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Details of Director seeking Appointment I Re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting

Name of the Director Saurav Gupta

DIN 07106619

Date of Birth 02.07.1981

Nationality Indian

Appointed on- 31.07.2015

Qualification Post Graduate Diploma in Apparel Marketing & Merchandising
from NIFT

Brief profile Mr. Saurav Gupta aged 37 years is a Whole Time Director of our

Company. He has a Post Graduate Diploma in Apparel Marketing
& Merchandising from NIFT. He has been handling the

marketing, merchandising and product development functions of

the company from past 13 years. His expertise has helped in

accelerating growth in the apparel and home furnishing section of

the company.

Directorship held in other Company NIL

Committee position held in other NIL

Companies

Number of shares held in company 981975

as on 31.03.2018

Number of the Meetings attended during 18

the year

Relationship with other Directors Relative of Mr. Harish Kumar Gupta, Chairman & Whole-Time

Director, Pawan Kumar Gupta, Managing Director and Gaurav

Gupta, Whole Time Director of the Company.

-Appointrnent as Director of the company on March 20th, 201 5 and Change in designation w.e. f. July 31, 2015 as whole

time Director, and liable to retire by rotation under Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT FOR RESOLUTIONS MENTIONED UNDER PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

?
The term of office of Five (5) years of Mr. Harish Kumar Gupta (DIN01323944), Chairman & Whole-Time Director, Mr.

Pawan Kumar Gupta (DIN:01543446) Managing Director, Mr. Gaurav Gupta (DIN:07106587) Whole-Time Director and

Mr. Saurav Gupta (DIN:07106619) Whole-Time Director will be ending on July 30, 2020. The shareholders of the Com­

pany had also accorded their approval for payment of remuneration to them up-to July 30, 2018 through their Extra

Ordinary General Meeting held on July 31, 2015.

Remuneration: In terms of the provisions of Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, where in any

financial year, during the currency of the tenure of managerial personnel, the Company has no profits or its profits are

inadequate, the remuneration can be paid by the Company to its managerial personnel as minimum remuneration within

the limits arrived at in accordance with the requirements of the said section II, subject to the following: -
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(i) The payment of remuneration is approved by a resolution passed by the Board and also by the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee of Directors.

(ii)There is no default in repayment of any of its debts or interest payable thereon.

(iii)A special resolution has been passed at a general meeting of the Company.

The Company has no inadequate profits in the previous year 2017-18. However, out of abundant caution and in view of

the relevant extant provisions of law relating to managerial remuneration, the Company is complying with the provisions
of Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its Notification dated 12th September 2016 brought changes in the provisions
under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel by
increasing the limits of yearly remuneration basis effective capital as under:

• The companies having effective capital of above 5 crores but less than 100 crores can pay remuneration up-to Rs.84

Lakhs per annum.

• This limit, specified above, shall be doubled if the special resolution is passed in the matter.

Keeping in view of the above, it is proposed to revise the maximum monthly salary from Rs.1,75,000/- {Rupees One Lakh

Seventy Five Thousand) to Rs.2,00,000/- {Rupees Two Lakhs) to Mr. Harish Kumar Gupta {DIN01323944), Chairman &

Whole-Time Director, Mr. Pawan Kumar Gupta {DIN:01543446) Managing Director, Mr. Gaurav Gupta {DIN:07106587)
Whole-Time Director and Mr. Saurav Gupta (DIN:07106619) Whole-Time Director of the Company with effect from April
01, 2018 for the remaining period of their tenure ending on July 30, 2020, in terms of Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of details of Mr. Harish Kumar Gupta {DIN01323944), Chairman & Whole-Time Director, Mr. Pawan Kumar

Gupta {DIN:01 543446) Managing Director, Mr. Gaurav Gupta (DIN:07106587) Whole-Time Director and Mr. Saurav

Gupta {DIN:07106619) Whole-Time Director pursuant to the information as required under Schedule V of the Compa­
nies Act, 2013 including Secretarial Standard - 2 and SEBI (LODR)Regulations, 2015, as applicable, are stated in State­

ment below.

Pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company at

its meeting held on August 06, 2018 approved the remuneration as stated in Item No. 5, 6, 7& 8 of the Notice. Further, the

Board of Directors recommends the resolution stated in the said item for the approval of members of the Company by

way of Special Resolution.

r
The members of the Company at their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on May 26, 2014, approved
by way of an Special Resolution under Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act. 2013, borrowings over and above the

aggregate of paid up share capital, free reserves and security premium of the Company provided that the total amount

of such borrowings together with the amounts already borrowed and outstanding at any point of time shall not be in

excess of Rs.50 Crores (Rupees Fifty Crores only).

Keeping in view the future capex requirements of the Company, it is considered desirable to obtain the members

approval up to an amount not exceeding Rs.60 Crores {Rupees Sixty Crores only) at any point of time.

The Board recommends passing of the Special Resolution set out at Item No.9 of the Notice for the approval of

shareholders.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective relatives is, in any way,

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.



ITEM No. 10

BELLACASA FASHION & RETAILLIMITED

?
The member of the Company at their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on May 26, 2014 had passed
a special resolution under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 Company to create mortgage, hypothecation,
pledge and/or charge the movable and/or immovable properties of the Company towards the borrowings availed or to

be availed by the Company under said provisions for an amount up to Rs. 50 Crores. Moreover, validity of the resolution

passed by member of the Company on May 26, 2014, this approval is not sufficient to secure the borrowings Rs.60

Crores. Therefore, the additional borrowings are required to be secured by way of mortgage, hypothecation, pledge and/

or charge on all or any of the movable and/ or immovable properties of the Company (both present and future) and/or

any other assets or properties, either tangible or intangible, of the Company and/ or the whole or part of any of the

undertaking of the Company, in favor of lender(s) from time to time.

The Board recommends passing of the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 10 of the Notice for the approval of

shareholders.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective relatives is, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

Statement required pursuant to the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is given below:

I. General Information

(a) Nature of industry Retailing & Manufacturing of Apparels, Bed sheets,

Quilts, home furnishing textile items, printed/dyed
furnishing fabrics

..

(b) Date or expected date of commencement
05/02/1996of commercial production.

(c) In case of new companies, expected date

of commencement of activities as

per project approved by financial N.A.

institutions appearing in the prospectus.

(d) Financial performance based on given indicators.

Rs.in Lacs

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Total Income 12703.23 11,502.86

Total Expenditure 11797.77 10,999.96

Earning Before Finance Cost, Depreciation &

Amortization and Tax {EBIDTA) 1333.10 876.67

Less: Finance Cost 348.24 315.88

Less: Depreciation & Amortization expenses 79.40 57.90

Profit Before Tax and Exceptional Items 905.46 502.90

Exceptional Items (0.76) (0.76)
Profit from Ordinary Activities before Tax 906.22 503.66

Less: Extra Ordinary Items - -

Less: Tax Expenses 305.65 176.86

Profit After Tax {PAT 600.57 326.80

(e) Foreign investments or collaborators, if any ?, NIL
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II. Information about the appointee:

Background details

Mr. Harish Kumar Gupta aged approximately 60 years

is the Chairman and Whole Time Director of our

Company. He has been Managing Director on the

Board since incorporation. Over the years, Mr. Harish

Kumar Gupta has acquired expertise in various areas

of Retailing & manufacturing of apparels and home

furnishings. He is the founder promoter of the Company
and has been responsible for growth and development
of the company since its inception.

Past remuneration

He has been paid annual Remuneration of Rs. 1 5 lacs

during the Financial year 2015-16 (i.e. 1.25 lacs per

month during the whole year). Rs. 15 lacs during the

Financial year 2016- 17 (i.e. 1.25 lacs per month during
the whole year) and Rs. 21 lacs during the Financial year

2017- 18 (i.e. 1
.

75 lacs per month during the whole year)

Recognition or awards

The Company has received various awards and

recognition during his tenure.

Job profile and his suitability
Presently, his vast experience of more than 42 years in textile industry is enshrined on the company for

formation of policies and developmental activities of the company. He is involved in identifying,
developing and directing the implementation of business strategy.
He is engaged in developing business plans and preparing comprehensive business reports and he also

lays emphasis on improving margins and maintaining high quality standards to clients. He is also

responsible for the Companies health and legislativ adherence and maintains links with other trade

andprofessionals associations.

Remuneration proposed
The remuneration proposed to be increased from Rs.1.75 Lakhs per month to Rs. 2.00 Lakhs per

month from the 1st April 2018 till the remainder of term.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company,

profile of the position and person

Considering the responsibility shouldered by him of the enhanced business activities of the Company,
proposed remuneration is Commensurate with Industry standards and Board level positions held in

similar sized and similarly positioned businesses

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship with

the managerial personnel, if any

Mr. Harish Kumar Gupta is the Chairman & Whole-Time Director of the Company, belongs to promoter

group& holds 11.56% of total shareholding of the company as on 31st March, 2018. He is brother of

Managing Director Mr. Pawan Kumar Gupta, and Father of Whole- Time Director Mr. Gaurav Gupta.
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Background details

Pawan Kumar Gupta aged approximately 56 years is the

Managing Director of our company. He has been on the

Board since incorporation. He is the founder promoter of

the Company and has more than 24 Years of experience
in textile Business and 17 of experience in textile

retailing & manufacturing. Under his dynamic leadership
and vast experience, we are able to deliver constant

value to our Company's projects and expansion strategy.

Past remuneration

He has been paid annual Remuneration of Rs. 15 lacs

during the Financial year 2015-16 (i.e. 1.25 lacs per

month during the whole year), Rs. 15 lacs during the

Financial year 2016-17 (i.e. 1.25 lacs per month during
the whole year) and Rs. 21 lacs during the Financial year

2017-18 (i.e. 1. 75 lacs per month during the whole year)

Recognition or awards

The Company has received various awards and

recognition during his tenure.

Job profile and his suitability
Being the founder of the organization he has worked on almost all areas in the organisation which helps
him understand and handle major function of Purchasing and Resource Management of our company.

He is responsible for building client relationship that results in revenue and profitability growth. He is also

involved in planning and organizing the activities of the Company to achieve its desired objective. He has

a key role in motivating and development of the personnel's of management of the company.

Remuneration proposed
The remuneration proposed to be increased from Rs. 1 .75 Lakhs per month to Rs. 2.00 Lakhs per month

from the 1st April 2018 till the remainder of term.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company, profile of the position
and person

Considering the responsibility shouldered by him of the enhanced business activities of the Company,
proposed remuneration is Commensurate with Industry standards and Board level positions held in

similar sized and similarly positioned businesses

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship with the managerial personnel,
if any

Mr. Pawan Kumar Gupta is the Managing Director of the Company, belongs to promoter group & holds

1 1.19% of total shareholding of the company. He is brother of Chairman & Whole- Time Director

Mr. Harish Kumar Gupta, and Father of Whole-TimeDirector Mr. Saurav Gupta.
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Background details

Mr. Gaurav Gupta aged approximately 35 years is a

Whole Time Director of our Company. He has a post

graduate diploma in International Trade from Bhartiya
Vidya Bhawan and also Diploman in textile design.
He has a rare distinction of having done his education

in two varied but important fields.

Past remuneration

He has been paid annual Remuneration of Rs. 15 lacs

during the Financial year 2015-16 (i.e. 1.25 lacs per

month during the whole year), Rs. 15 lacs during the

Financial year 2016-17 (i.e. 1 .25 lacs per month during
the whole year) and Rs. 21 lacs during the Financial year
2017-18 (i.e, 1.75 lacs per month during the whole year)

Recognition or awards

The Company has received various awards and

recognition during his tenure.

Job profile and his suitability
He handles all the production related functions of the company from last 16 years. His expertise has

promoted the company into home furnishing and exports.

Remuneration proposed
The remuneration proposed to be increased from Rs.1.75 Lakhs per month to Rs. 2.00 Lakhs per month

from the 1st April 2018 till the remainder of term.

comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry. size of the company,
profile of the position and person

Considering the responsibility shouldered by him of the enhanced business activities of the Company,
proposed remuneration is Commensurate with Industry standards and Board level positions held in

similar sized and similarly positioned businesses

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectlywith the company. or relationship with

the managerial personnel, if any

Mr. Gaurav Gupta is a Whole Time Director of the Company, belongs to promoter group & holds

9.84% of total shareholding of the company. He is a son of Chairman & Whole-Time Director,
Mr. Harish Kumar Gupta.
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Background details

Mr. Saurav Gupta aged approximately 35 years is a

Whole Time Director of our Company. He is a Post

Graduate Diploma in Apparel Marketing &

Merchandising from NIFT

Past remuneration

He has been paid annual Remuneration of Rs. 1 5 lacs

during the Financial year 2015-16 (i.e. 1 .25 lacs per

month during the whole year), Rs. 15 lacs during the

Financial year 2016- 17 (i.e. 1 .25 lacs per month during
the whole year) and Rs. 21 lacs during the Financial year

2017- 18 (l.e,1. 75 lacs per month during the whole year)

Recognition or awards

The Company has received various awards and

recognition during his tenure.

Job profile and his suitability
He has been handling the marketing, merchandising and product development functions of the

company from past 12 years. His expertise has helped in accelerating growth in the apparel section of

the company

Remuneration proposed
The remuneration proposed to be increased from Rs. 1 .75 Lakhs per month to Rs. 2.00 Lakhs per month

from the 1st April 2018 till the remainder of term.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company,

profile of the position and person

Considering the responsibility shouldered by him of the enhanced business activities of the Company,

proposed remuneration is Commensurate with Industry standards and Board level positions held in

similar sized and similarly positioned businesses

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship with the

managerial personnel, if any

Mr. Saurav Gupta is a Whole - Time Director of the Company, belongs to promoter group & holds 9.81 % of

total shareholding of the company. He is a son of Managing Director Mr. Pawan Kumar Gupta.
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Ill. Other Information

Reason of Loss or inadequate profits Slowdown of Indian economy, competition, increased

cost of raw materials, higher interest cost, general
reversionary trend in the textile industry, global
slowdown has squeezed the margins of the Company.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for The Company has initiated various steps to improve its

improvement operational performance/liquidity, including lowering
its operating cost, augmenting its branded sales.

Improved productivity and cost control measures have

been put in place.

Expected increase in productivity and profits in The Company has taken various initiatives to improve
measurable terms: market share and financial performance. It has been

aggressively pursuing and implementing its strategies to

improve financial performance.

IV. Disclosures

The details required to be given
under this head is disclosed in Corporate Governance Report of the Company which forms part of Annual Report
2017-18. The Board recommends passing of the relevant Special Resolution as mentioned in Item no. 5, 6, 7 & 8 of the

notice.

Other than Mr. Harish Kumar Gupta, Mr. Pawan Kumar Gupta, Mr. Gaurav Gupta and Mr. Saurav Gupta and their

respective relatives none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives are

concerned or interested in this Resolution.
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Dear Shareholders,

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Financial Results

Review Of Operations And The State Of Company's Affairs

Dividend

The Directors of Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited (Formerly known as Gupta Fabtex Private Limited) have pleasure
in submitting their 22nd Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company together with the Audited

Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2018.

w
The audited financial results of the Company for the year ended March 31st, 2018 are summarized below:

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Total Income 12703.23 11,502.86

Total Expenditure 11797.77 10,999.96

Earning Before Finance Cost, Depreciation & Amortization and Tax (EBIDTA) 1333.10 876.67

Less: Finance Cost 348.24 315.88

Less: Depreciation & Amortization expenses 79.40 57.90

Profit Before Tax and Exceptional Items 905.46 502.90

Exceptional Items (0.76) (0.76)

Profit from Ordinary Activities before Tax 906.22 503.66

Less: Extra Ordinary Items - -

Less: Tax Expenses 305.65 176.86

Profit After Tax (PAT) 600.57 326.80

r;
The Company recorded total revenue of Rs. 12703.23 Lacs during the year under review as against Rs. 11502.86 Lacs in

the previous year thereby registering growth of 10.44 %. The profit after tax for the year ended 31st March, 2018 is Rs.

600.57 Lacs as against Rs. 326.80 Lacs in the previous year showing growth of 83.77%. EBIDTA during the year

increased from 876.67 Lacs to 1333.10 Lacs registering a significant growth of 52.06%.

w
Your Directors are pleased to recommend a Final Dividend of Rs. 0.50/- (fifty paisa) per equity share of face value of
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Rs. l 0/- each for the year ended 31st March, 2018. The Final Dividend, subject to the approval of Members at the Annual

General Meeting on 31st August, 2018. The total proposed Final Dividend, amounts to Rs. 0.50/- per equity share and

will absorb 62,53,806 {SixtyTwo Lacs fifty three thousand eight hundred six rupees) including Dividend Distribution Tax

of Rs. l 0,66,306/-

?
The Company proposes to transfer an amount of Rs. 600.57 lacs {Previous year Rs.326.80 Lacs) to general reserves.

w
The authorized and paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2018 stood at Rs. 11,75,00,000 {Rupees eleven crores

seventy lacs) and l 0,00,50,000 {Rupees ten crores fifty thousand) respectively.

Company has allotted 5,15,000 fully paid-up equity shares on preferential basis at a face value of Rs. 10/- each and

allotted 2, 70,000 and 5,000 equity shares pursuant to the conversion of warrants in 2017-18 to the promoters and other

public and consequently the number of equity shares increased from 92,15,000 to l 00,05,000.

As on March 31, 2018, promoters, persons belonging to promoters group and public shareholders of the Company holds

14, 70,000 warrants co nvertible into Equity Shares of the Company.

During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor has granted any

stock options or sweat equity.

w
The Board of Director of your Company, had during the financial year i.e. 2017-18 allotted 5, 15,000 equity shares and

17,45,000 warrants convertible into equity shares on a preferential basis pursuant to the resolution passed in the Extra

Ordinary General Meeting held on 28.03.2017to persons falling under promoter group and public shareholders.

Each warrant was convertible into one fully paid-up Equity Share of l 0/- each ranking pari-passu in all respects, within

a period of 18 months from the date of allotment, in one or more tranches. Out of the above, the Company has converted

2,70,000 warrants on 05th October, 2017, 5,000 warrants on 30th October, 2017 into equity shares by way of allotment

of equivalent number of equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each on receipt of full consideration in respect of above

warrants. Consequent to the allotment of equity shares and conversion of warrants, the paid-up equity share capital of

your Company stands at l 0,00,50,000 divided into l 00,05,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each.

?
Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet

the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act read with Schedules and the Companies
{Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the SEBI (LODR).

r
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186{4) of the Act and SEBI (LODR),disclosures on particulars relating to loans,

advances and investments are provided as part of the Financial Statements. There are no guarantees issued or securi­

ties provided by your Company in terms of Section 186 of the Act, read with the Companies {Meetings of Board and its

Powers) Rules, 2014.

w
As per the provisions of the Section 152 of the companies Act, 2013 Whole Time Directors of the Company, Mr. Saurav

Gupta {DIN-07106619) retire by rotation at the meeting and being eligible, offer himself for reappointment. The board of
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directors of the Company recommends his respective appointment. During the year under review, there is no change in

the Board of Directors of the Company

Managing
Director

Mr. Harish
Kumar Gupta

Chairman & Whole­

Time Director

Whole-Time

Director

Mr. Gaurav

Gupta
Whole-Time

Director

Key Managerial
Personnel

During the year under

review, the Company has

following persons as Key

Managerial Personnel:

Ms. Sonika
Gupta

Company
Secretary

& Complience
Officer

Mr. Naresh
Manwani

Chief Financial

Officer

During the year under review, there is no change in the Key

Managerial Personnel of the Company.

Number Of The Meeting Of The Board ?
The details of the Number of Meetings of the Board held during the financial year 2017-18 forms part of the Corporate
Governance.

Responsibility Statement r,
The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,

2013, shall state that-

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper

explanation relating to material departures;

b. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that

are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the

financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period; the change in accounting policy as to Depre­
ciation as mentioned under Notes to Account.

c. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and

other irregularities;
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d. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such

systems were adequate and operating effectively.

f. they have laid down internal financial controls for the Company and such internal financial controls are adequate and

operating effectively.

?
The Company has not accepted any Deposits from the Public within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act,

2013 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014

?
We have enclosed the extract of the annual return in Form No. MGT - 9 shall form part of the Board's report

?
There were no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company
during the year.

?
Presently, the Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the BSE Limited. The Company has paid the annual listing
fees for the financial year 2018-2019 to BSE.

?
M/s KALANI & COMPANY, Chartered Accountants, Jaipur, the Auditor of the Company who was appointed in the Annual

General Meeting dated 30th September, 2014 till the conclusion of the sixth Annual General Meeting and is being eligible
for the ratification in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. As required under the provisions of Section

139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has obtained written confirmation from Messrs Kalani & Company that

their appointment, if made, would be in conformity with the limits specified in the said Section. There is no Audit qualifi­
cation for the year under review.

?
In the opinion of the Directors the notes to the accounts in auditor's report are self-explanatory and adequately
explained the matters, which are dealt with by the Auditors.

r,
Pursuant to the provisions of the section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Company has

appointed M/s Shailja Sharma & Associates, Company Secretary in the Board Meeting held on 31.03.2018 to undertake

the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The report is enclosed as "ANNEXURE A" to this report. No adverse comments

have been made in the report by the Practicing Company Secretary.

?
As per the requirement of the Central Government and pursuant to section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with

Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time your company hereby confirms that

during the year under review, cost audit was not applicable to the Company.Maintenance of cost records as specified by
the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is required by the Company
and accordingly such accounts and records are made and maintained.
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w
Pursuant to the section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Company has appointed Ms. Monika Sabnani, Company Secretary as Internal Auditor of the Company in the Board

Meeting held on 31.03.2018 to undertake internal audit. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safe­

guarding the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and

assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners

and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency
in operations

?
The Company complies with all the secretarial standards.

?
The Company has no material significant transactions with its related parties which may have a potential conflict with

the interest of the Company at large. All transactions entered with the Related Parties as defined under the Companies
Act, 2013 and regulation 23 of the SEBI (listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the

financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis and do not attract the provisions of

section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Thus disclosure in form AOC- 2 is not required. Related party transactions

have been disclosed under the Note 2.32 of significant accounting policies and notes forming part of the financial

statements in accordance with Accounting Standard 18.

A statement in summary form of transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of business and arm's length
basis is periodically placed before the Audit committee for review and recommendation to the Board for their approval.

?
The Company does not have any subsidiary.

?
As per requirements of Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure)
Regulations 2015, Management's Discussion and Analysis of the financial condition and results of operations have

been provided separately in this Annual Report.

V
The information under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, been appended as "Annexure B" to this Report.

?
Business risk evaluation and management is ongoing process within the Company. The Assessment is periodically
examined by the Board. The management of the Company has identified some of the major areas of concern having
inherent risk, viz. Financial, Commodity Price, Regulatory, Human Resource, Interest rate Risks. The processes relating
to minimizing the above risks have already been put in place at different levels of management. The management of the

Company reviews the risk management processes and implementation of risk mitigation plans. The processes are

continuously improved.

V
Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under Section 197 of Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 has been

appended as "Annexure C" to this Report.
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?
There are no significant and material orders passed by the Courts or any other regulators which would impact the going
Concern Status Of The Company And Its Future Operation.

?
Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI (LODR)and in terms of the Framework of the Board Performance Evalua-

tion. the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board have carried out an annual performance evaluation of

its own performance, the performance of various Committees of the Board, individual Directors and the Chairman. The

manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been set out in the Corporate Governance Report which forms

an integral part of this Report.

?
The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of

Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal committee constituted under the said

act has confirmed that no complaint/case has been filed/ pending with the Company during the year.

Material Changes And Commitments, If Any, Affecting The Financial Position Of The Company Which

Have Occurred Between The End Of The Financial Vear Of The Company To Which The Financial

Statements Relate And The Date Of The Report

Corporate Governance-

Corporate Social Responsibility-

Cautionary Statement

The Board of Directors have recommended dividend of Rs. 0.50 (fiftypaisa) per fully paid up equity share of Rs. 10/­

each for the financial year 2017-18 on 29th May, 2018, which is based on relevant share capital as on 31st March, 2018.

The actual dividend amount will be dependent on the relevant share capital outstanding as on the record date I book

closure.

The Company has allotted 3,70,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to Promoters and promoters group pursuant to the

conversion of warrants on 01 st June, 2018 and consequently the number of equity shares increased from 1,00,05,000to

1,03,75,000.

Apart from above Management does not perceive any material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the finan­

cial year as on March 31, 2018 before the date of report dated August 06, 2018 affecting financial position of the Com­

pany in any substantial manner.

?
As per Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 201 5 the report of the Corporate Governance and the Certificate of the Auditors of the Company in respect of

compliance thereof and appended hereto and forming part of the report.

?
The Company was not required to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility committee under the section 135 of

Companies Act, 2013.

r
Statement in the annual return particularly those which relate to Management Discussion & Analysis Report may

constitute forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Although the expecta­
tions are based on reasonable assumption, the actual result might differ.
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w
Your Directors express their sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation extended by the customers, various

Government, Semi-Government, and Local Authorities, Suppliers, Shareholders, Business Association.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the dedication & hard work put by the employees
at all levels towards the growth of the Company. Last but not the least, Board of Directors wish to thank Inves­

tors/Shareholders for their support, co-operation and faith in the Company.

For and on the behalf of the

Bella casa Fashion Retail Limited

Sd/-

Harish Kumar Gupta
Chairman & Whole- Time

Director

Place: Jaipur
Date: 06.08.2018

Sd/-

Pawan Kumar Gupta

Managing Director

DIN: 01543446 DIN: 01323944

Date: 06.08.201

.............................................................. F.'/'/////////////?

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited,

E-102, 103 EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur - 302 022 (Rajasthan)
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was

conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing opinion thereon. Based on our verification of Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited,

(Company's) books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and

also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of

secretarial audit. We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial

year from 01 st April 2017 to 31 st March 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the

Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to

the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Bella

Casa Fashion & Retail Limited for the financial year ended on 31 st March 2018, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii)The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA')and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder as may be applicable;
(v)The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
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Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBIAct'):-
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(i)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The lnstituteof Company Secretaries of India.

(ii)The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,

Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all

directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in

advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while the

dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that:­

••During the audit period:-

1. The Company has:-

• Allotted 515000 Equity Shares on preferential basis on 10th May 2017

• 270000 warrants and 5000 warrants were converted into Equity Shares on 05 th October 2017 and 30 th October

2017 respectively subject to conditions prescribed under the SEBI (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2009

**Remaining 1470000 Warrants are yet to be converted subject to such terms and conditions executed by the Company.

(It is to be noted that the Company had already taken the approval for issuance of 515000 Equity shares and 1745000 warrants

convertible into equity share on preferential basis from the Shareholders' at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 28th

March 2017)

2. The Company has migrated from SME platform to Main Board vide Notice No. 20180306-20 dated 06 th March 2018.

For Shaifja Sharma & AssociatesCompany Secretaries

Shailja Sharma (Proprietor)
FCS 6872, CP No. 7554

Place: Jaipur, Date: 28-07-2018

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms an

integral part of this report.
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Annexure-A

To,

The Members,

Bella Casa Fashion Retail Limited,

E- 102, 103 EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Area Jaipur - 302 022 (Rajasthan)

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

? ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

1. We have examined the relevant labour laws and regulations as provided by management and did not find any

material discrepancy in Compliance System.

2. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct

facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a

reasonablebasis for our opinion.

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

5. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and

regulations and happening of events etc.

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Shailja Sharma & Associates Company Secretaries

Shailja Sharma (Proprietor)
FCS 6872

CP No. 7554

Date: 28-07-2018

Place: Jaipur
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Technology Absorption
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ANNEXURE-B

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign
Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The information under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2018 is given below and forms port of the Director's Report.

w
a.The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy

In line with the Company's commitment towards conservation of energy, Company ensures that the manufacturing
operations are conducted in the manner whereby optimum utilization and maximum possible savings of energy is

achieved. Company continues with their efforts aimed at improving energy efficiency through innovative measures to

reduce wastage and optimize consumption. Some of the measures taken by the company in this direction are as under:

i. Replacement of old utility equipment's with new energy efficient equipment's.
ii. Effective preventive maintenance helped in increasing energy efficiency of equipment.

b.The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate source of energy

N.A.

c. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment's - NIL

?
a. The efforts made towards technology absorption
The Company continues to perform R&D activities to improve quality of products and to reduce production cost to serve

its customer better.

b.The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution

i. Development of new products
ii. Reduction of production cost

iii.Product and process improvement

c. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from

the beginning of the financial year)

N.A.

d. The expenditure incurred in Research and Development Rs. 6,67,202

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Earnings in 7,222,439 27,475,913
foreign
Exchange

Outgo in foreign NIL NIL

Exchange

For and on behalf of Board

Sd/-

Harish Kumar Gupta
Chairman & Whole- Time Director

DIN:01323944

Date: 06.08.2018

Place: Jaipur
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ANNEXURE-C

[Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197 of the companies
act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the companies (appointment and remuneration of

managerial personnel) rules, 2014]

1. Ratio of the remuneration of each Executive Director to the median remuneration of the Employees of the Company
for the financial year 2017-18, the percentage increase in remuneration of Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer

and Company Secretary during the financial year 2017-18.

SI. Name of Director/ KMP Designation Ratio of remuneration of Percentage
No. each Director to median increase in

remuneration of employees remuneration

Mr. Harish Kumar Gupta
Chairman & Whole- Time

9.341. Director
40%

2. Mr. Pawan Kumar Gupta Managing Director 9.34 40%

3. Mr. Gaurav Gupta Whole- Time Director 9.34 40%

4. Mr. Saurav Gupta Whole- Time Director 9.34 40%

5. Mr. Naresh Manwani Chief Financial Officer N.A. 02.73%

6. Ms. Sonika Gupta Company Secretary N.A. 35.45%

Note:

i. The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are entitled for sitting fees and commission as per statutory provisions
and within the limits approved by the shareholders. The details of remuneration of Non-Executive Directors are

provided in the Corporate Governance Report. The ratio of remuneration and percentage increase for Non-Executive

Directors is therefore not considered for the above purpose.

ii. The median remuneration of employees of the company was Rs. 2,24,727

2. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of Employees for the financial year was 6.90%

3. The Company has 342 permanent Employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2018.

4. Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the financial

year was 6.90%, whereas the increase in the managerial remuneration was 40%. The average increases every year is

an outcome of the Company's market competitiveness and business performance.

5. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration:

Variable compensation is an integral part of our total remuneration package for all employees including Managing
Directors/ Whole-time Directors. Variable Pay is directly linked to business performance. At the start of the year, the

Management sets business and financial targets for the Company. These are drawn from the organizational strategic
plan and are then reviewed for consistency and stretch.

6. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of Board

Sd/-

Harish Kumar Gupta (Chairman & Whole-Time Director)
DIN: 01323944, Date: 06.08.2018, Place: Jaipur
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2018
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company 
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
i CIN L17124RJ1996PLC011522

ii Registration Date 05/02/1996

iii Name of the Company

Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited                 
(Formerly known as Gupta Fabtex Private 
Limited)

iv Category/Sub-category of the Company
Company Limited by Shares / Non-government 
Company

v Address of the Registered office
 & contact details

E-102, 103, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Area,           
Jaipur- 302 022 (Rajasthan)
Tel- 0141-2771844
e-mail- info@bellacasa.in 
Website- www.bellacasa.in 

vi Whether listed company Yes

vii Name, Address & contact details of the 
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Karvy Computer Share Private Limited
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, 
Gachibowli, Financial District Nanakramguda, 
Hyderabad   500 032 
Tel-  91-40- 6716 2222

36

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover 
of the company shall be stated 

SL No Name & Description of  main products/
services

NIC Code of the 
Product /service

% to total turnover 
of the company

1
 Manufacturing of Bed sheets, Quilts, home 
furnishing textile items, printed/dyed 
furnishing fabrics and garments

14101 100%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

SL No
Name & Address 
of the Company 

1  

CIN/GLN
HOLDING/

SUBSIDIARY/
ASSOCIATE

% OF SHARES  
HELD

APPLICABLE
SECTION 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

 

Category Wise Shareholding
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year (01-04-2017) 

No. of Shares held at the end 
of the year (31-03-2018)

  Demat Physical Total % of  Demat Physical Total % of  % change

     Total     Total  during the 

     Shares    Shares year 

     

Indian (1)

Individual/HUF 6765000 _ 6765000 73.41 7405000 - 7405000 74.01 0.6

Central Govt. or State Govt. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Bodies Corporate _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Bank/FI _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Any other _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

SUB TOTAL (A) (1) 6765000 _ 6765000 73.41 7405000 - 7405000 74.01 0.6

Foreign (2)

NRI- Individuals _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Other Individuals _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Bodies Corp. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Banks/FI _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Any other _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Total Shareholding of 

Promoter (A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)  6765000 _ 6765000 73.41 7405000 - 7405000 74.01 0.6

   

Institutions (1)

Mutual Funds _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Banks/FI _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Cenntral govt _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

State Govt. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Venture Capital Fund _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Insurance Companies _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

FIIS _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Foreign Venture

Capital Funds _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(1): 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

(A) PROMOTERS

(B) PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

37
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year (01-04-2017) 

No. of Shares held at the end 
of the year (31-03-2018)

  Demat Physical Total % of  Demat Physical Total % of  % change

     Total     Total  during the 

     Shares    Shares year 

Non Institutions (2)          

(a) Bodies corporates

i)Indian 204467 0 204467 2.22 162495 0 162495 1.62 (0.6)

ii) Overseas _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

b) Individuals _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

i) Individual shareholders  924225 0 924225 10.03 796969 0 796969 7.97 (2.06) 

holding nominal share         

capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individuals share holders  1291308 0 1291308 14.01 1600831 0 1600831 16.00 1.99

holding nominal share 

capital in excess of 

Rs. 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Market Maker 30000 0 30000 0.33 17204 0 17204 0.17 0.07

Clearing members 0 0 0 0 2501 0 2501 0.02 0.02

NRI 0 0 0 0 20000 0 20000 0.20 0.20

SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 2450000 0 2450000 26.59 2600000 0 2600000 25.99 (0.6)

Total Public Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 2450000 0 2450000 26.59 2600000 0 2600000 25.99 (0.6)

         

GDRs & ADRs _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Grand Total (A+B+C) 9215000 0 9215000 100 10005000 0 10005000 100 0.00

(C) SHARES HELD BY CUSTODIAN FOR 
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SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

1 Mr. Harish Kumar Gupta 1011483 10.98 0.00 1156483 11.56 0.00 0.58

2 Mr. Pawan Kumar Gupta 990033 10.74 0.00 1120033 11.19 0.00 0.45

3 Mr. Gaurav Gupta 924000 10.03 0.00 984000 9.84 0.00 (0.19)

4 Mr. Saurav Gupta 876975 9.52 0.00 981975 9.81 0.00 0.29

5 Ms. Anita Gupta 855492 9.28 0.00 905492 9.05 0.00 (0.23)

6 Ms. Sunita Gupta 789492 8.57 0.00 839492 8.39 0.00 (0.18)

7 Ms. Neha Gupta  657525 7.14 0.00 707525 7.07 0.00 (0.07)

8 Ms. Shikha Gupta 577500 6.27 0.00 627500 6.27 0.00 0

9 Ms. Richa Agarwal 82500 0.90 0.00 82500 0.82 0.00 (0.08)

  Total 6765000 73.41 0.00 7405000 74.01 0.00 0.6

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the
end of the year 

% change 
in share 
holding 
during 
the year

No of 
shares

% of total
shares
of the 
company

% of shares
pledged/
encumbered
to total 
shares

No of 
shares

% of total
shares
of the 
company

% of shares
pledged/
encumbered
to total 
shares
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CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING
(SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year

2 Pawan Kumar Gupta No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares  
   of the company  of the company 

  At the beginning of the year 990033 10.74 990033 10.74

 Preferential allotment  130000 - 1120033 -
 on 02.06.2017 

  At the end of the year 1120033 11.19 1120033 11.19

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year

1 Harish Kumar Gupta No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares of  
   of the company  the company

 At the beginning of the year 1011483 10.98 1011483 10.98

 Preferential allotment  145000 - 1156483 -
 on 02.06.2017

  At the end of the year 1156483 11.56 1156483 11.56

3 Gaurav Gupta No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 At the beginning of the year 924000 10.03 924000 10.03

 Preferential allotment  15000 - 939000 -
 on 02.06.2017 

 Preferential allotment  45000 - 984000 -
 on 05.10.2017 

  At the end of the year 984000 9.84 984000 9.84

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year
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4 Saurav Gupta No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

  At the beginning of the year 876975 9.52 876975 9.52

  Preferential allotment  55000 - 931975 -
 on 02.06.2017

 Preferential allotment  45000 - 976975 -
 on 05.10.2017  

 Preferential allotment on 24.11.2017 5000 - 981975 -

  At the end of the year 981975 9.81 981975 9.81

CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING
(SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year

5 Anita Gupta No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

  At the beginning of the year 855492 9.28 855492 9.28

 Preferential allotment  5000 - 860492 -
 on 02.06.2017 

 Preferential allotment  45000 - 905492 -
 on 05.10.2017 

  At the end of the year 905492 9.05 905492 9.05

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year

6 Sunita Gupta No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

  At the beginning of the year 789492 8.57 789492 8.57

 Preferential allotment  5000 - 794492 -
 on 02.06.2017 

 Preferential allotment  45000 - 839492 -
 on 05.10.2017 

  At the end of the year 839492 8.39 839492 8.39

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year
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7 Neha Gupta No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

  At the beginning of the year 657525 7.14 657525 7.14

  Preferential allotment  5000 - 662525 -
 on 02.06.2017

 Preferential allotment  45000 - 707525 -
 on 05.10.2017  

 Preferential allotment on 24.11.2017 5000 - 981975 -

  At the end of the year 707525 7.07 707525 7.07

CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING
(SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year

8 Shikha Gupta No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

  At the beginning of the year 577500 6.27 577500 6.27

 Preferential allotment  5000 - 582500 -
 on 02.06.2017 

 Preferential allotment  45000 - 627500 -
 on 05.10.2017 

  At the end of the year 627500 6.27 627500 6.27

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year

9 Richa Agarwal No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

  At the beginning of the year 82500 0.90 82500 0.90

  At the end of the year 82500 0.90 82500 0.90

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year
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  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 1. Shreans Daga    

 At the beginning of the year 
 (as on 01.04.2017) 80000 0.87 80000 0.87

 Buy on 26/05/2017 31000 0.33 111000 1.20

 Buy on 16/06/2017 23000 0.24 134000 1.38

 Buy on 09/03/2018 43000 0.42 177000 1.77

 Buy on 23/03/2018 52424 0.52 229424 2.29

 At the end of the year (as on

 31.03.2018) 229424 2.29 229424 2.29

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS
(Other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share 
holding during the year

  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 2. Saurabh Bakliwal    

 At the beginning of the year 
 (as on 01.04.2017) 0 0.00 0 0.00

 
 Buy on 30/03/2018 105000 1.05 105000 1.05

 At the end of the year (as on

 31.03.2018) 105000 1.05 105000 1.05

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share 
holding during the year

  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 3. Deepali Daga    

 At the beginning of the year 
 (as on 01.04.2017) 45000 0.49 45000 0.49

 

 Buy on 14/04/2017 45000 0.49 90000 0.98

 At the end of the year 
 (as on 31.03.2018) 90000 0.90 90000 0.90

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share 
holding during the year
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  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 4. Nilaykumar Vinodkumar Daga    

 At the beginning of the year 
 (as on 01.04.2017) 45000 0.49 45000 0.49

 Buy on 14/04/2017 45000 0.49 90000 0.98

 At the end of the year 
 (as on 31.03.2018) 90000 0.90 90000 0.90

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS
(Other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share 
holding during the year

  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 5. Aparna Daga    

 At the beginning of the year
 (as on 01.04.2017) 45000 0.49 45000 0.49

 Buy on 14/04/2017 45000 0.49 90000 0.98

 At the end of the year 
 (as on 31.03.2018) 90000 0.90 90000 0.90

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share 
holding during the year

  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 6. Shashi Kiran Janardhan Shetty    

 At the beginning of the year 
 (as on 01.04.2017) 95000 1.03 95000 1.03

 Sale on 26/01/2018 (17000) (0.16) 78000 0.78

 At the end of the year
 (as on 31.03.2018) 78000 0.78 78000 0.78

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share 
holding during the year
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  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 7. Hem Chand Jain    

 At the beginning of the year
  (as on 01.04.2017) 60000 0.65 60000 0.65

 Sale on 13/10/2017 5000 0.51 55000 0.57

 At the end of the year 
 (as on 31.03.2018) 55000 0.55 55000 0.55

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS
(Other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share 
holding during the year

  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 8. Dinero Wealth Private Limited    

 At the beginning of the year 
 (as on 01.04.2017) 55000 0.60 55000 0.60

 At the end of the year
  (as on 31.03.2018) 55000 0.55 55000 0.55

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share 
holding during the year

  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 9. Prateek Jain    

 At the beginning of the year 
 (as on 01.04.2017) 45000 0.49 45000 0.49

 Buy on 28/07/2017 20000 0.21 65000 0.67

 Sale on 13/10/2017 -4000 0.04 61000 0.63

 Sale on 10/11/2017 -9000 0.09 52000 0.52

 At the end of the year 
 (as on 31.03.2018) 52000 0.52 52000 0.52

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share 
holding during the year
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  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 10. Vinodkumar 
 Harakchand Daga    

 At the beginning of the year
  (as on 01.04.2017) 0 0  0.00

 Buy on 14/04/2017 40000 0.43 40000 0.43

 Buy on 10/11/2017 5000 0.05 45000 0.45

 Buy on 17/11/2017 2000 0.02 47000 0.47

 At the end of the year 
 (as on 31.03.2018) 47000 0.47 47000 0.47

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS
(Other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS & KMP

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share 
holding during the year

  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 1. At the beginning of the year 1011483 10.98 1011483 10.98

 Preferential allotment 
 on 10.05.2017  145000 - 1156483 -

  At the end of the year 1156483 11.56 1156483 11.56

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year

  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 2 Pawan Kumar Gupta 

  At the beginning of the year 990033 10.74 990033 10.74

 Preferential allotment 
 on 10.05.2017  130000 - 1120033 -

  At the end of the year 1120033 11.19 1120033 11.19

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS
(Other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 3 Gaurav Gupta 

  At the beginning of the year 924000 10.03 924000 10.03

 Preferential allotment 
 on 10.05.2017  15000 - 939000 -

 Preferential allotment 
 on 05.10.2017  45000 - 984000 -

  At the end of the year 984000 9.84 984000 9.84

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year

  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 5 Naresh Manwani  

  At the beginning of the year 15000 0.16 15000 0.16

 Buy on 24.11.2017 2000 - 17000 -

 Sale on 22.12.2017 1000 - 16000 -

  At the end of the year 16000 0.16 16000 0.16

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year

  No. of Shares % of total shares  No of shares % of total shares   
   of the company  of the company

 4 Saurav Gupta 

  At the beginning of the year 876975 9.52 876975 9.52

 Preferential allotment on 
 10.05.2017  55000 - 931975 -

 Preferential allotment 
 on 05.10.2017  45000 - 976975 -

 Preferential allotment 
 on 30.10.2017 5000 - 981975 -

  At the end of the year 981975 9.81 981975 9.81

Shareholders NameSl
No. 

Share holding at the 
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year
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INDEBTEDNESS

 Secured Loans  Unsecured Deposits Total
 excluding deposits Loans  Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning 
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount  28,98,17,923.00  23,24,918.00  0.00  29,21,42,841.00
ii) Interest due but not paid  18,81,329.00  23,999.00  0.00  19,05,328.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00

Total (i+ii+iii)  29,16,99,252.00  23,48,917.00  0.00  29,40,48,169.00

Change in Indebtedness 
during the financial year

Addition 14,32,77,337.00  4,96,36,863.0 0 0.00  19,29,14,200.00
Reduction  19,08,300.00  23,48,917.00  0.00  42,57,217.00

Net Change 43,30,68,289.00  4,96,36,863.0 0 0.00  48,27,05,152.00

Indebtedness at the 
end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 43,30,68,289.00  4,96,36,863.0 0 0.00  48,27,05,152.00
ii) Interest due but not paid  17,32,603.00  0.00  0.00  17,32,603.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00

Total (i+ ii+ iii) 43,13,35,686.00  4,96,36,863.0 0 0.00  48,09,72,549.00

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND 
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

  Harish Pawan Saurav Gaurav  
  Kumar Gupta Kumar Gupta  Gupta 
   Gupta 
 1. Gross salary
 (a)Salary as per provisions 
 contained in section17(1) 
 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 21,00,000 21,00,000 21,00,000 21,00,000 84,00,000
 (b)Value of perquisites u/s
 17(2)Income-tax Act,
 1961
 (c)Profits in lieu of salary 
 undersection17(3)Income- 
 taxAct,1961 
2. Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4. Commission
 -  as % of profit
 -  Others, specifyÖ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
5. Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
 Total(A) 21,00,000 21,00,000 21,00,000 21,00,000 84,00,000
 Ceiling as per the Act Managerial Remuneration is paid as per Schedule 
  V of the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of RemunerationSl
No. 

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

 

B. Remuneration to other directors:

  Vikas Sharad Kalpana Gunjan 
  Mathur  Mangal Juneja Jain
    
 1. Independent Directors
 ïFee for attending board 4500 19500 7500 13500 45000 
 committee meetings
 •Commission
 •Others, please specify 
 Total(1) 4500 19500 7500 13500 45000
2. Other Non-Executive Directors
 Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 committee meetings
 Commission
 Others, please specify 
 Total(2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
 Total(B)=(1+2) 4500 19500 7500 13500 45000

Particulars of RemunerationSl
No. 

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
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REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING 
OF OFFENCES

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

  CEO Company CFO Total
   Secretary  
   
 1. Gross salary
 (a)Salary as per provisions 
 contained in section17(1)of the NA 210348 516000 726348 
 Income-tax Act,1961
 (b)Value of perquisites u/s
 17(2)Income-tax Act,1961
 (c)Profits in lieu of salary 
 under section 17(3)Income-tax
 Act,1961 
2. Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4. Commission
 -  as% of profit
 -others, specifyÖ NIL NIL NIL NIL
5. Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
 Total NIL 210348 516000 726348

Particulars of RemunerationSl
No. 

Key Managerial Personnel

 

Type Section of the Brief description Details of Penalty/ Authority[RD Appeal made. If 
 companies Act  Punishment/ /NCLT/Court] any(give details)  
   Compounding
   fees imposed  
Company
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
Directors
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
Other Officers 
In Default
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
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CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

The Directors present the Company's Report on code of

Corporate Governance for the Year end March 31, 2018

in terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

Correspondence Address-

The Registered office of the Company situated at E-102, 103, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur – 302 022

Means of communication

The board of Directors approves and takes on the record half yearly and annual financial results entered into the 
Performa prescribed under the listing agreement entered with the Stock exchange where the shares of the company 
are listed. These results are promptly submitted to the stock exchanges. These results are also displayed on Company’s 
website www.bellacasa.in 

The company’s website www.bellacasa.in provides separate section for investors where relevant shareholder 
information is available. The Annual Reports of the Company are available on the website in a user friendly and 
downloadable form. Annual Report is circulated to the members. The management discussion and Analysis Report
 and Corporate Governance Report are the part of Annual report. The Company has appointed Karvy Computer Share 
Private Limited as Registrar and share transfer agent who are also authorized to taking care of investor’s complaints. 
The company has created a separate email id whistleblower@bellacasa.in exclusively for resolving investor’s 
grievances.      
             



I

DECLARATION
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I Harish Kumar Gupta, Chairman & Whole-Time 

Director of  the Company hereby confirm as per 

Regulations of  the SEBI (Listing Obligation and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that all 

the Board Members and Senior  Management 

Personnel have affirmed with the code of conduct 

of the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

For Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited

Sd/-

Harish Kumar Gupta

Chairman & Whole-Time Director 

Date-29th May, 2018

Place-Jaipur

Compliance with the code of 
Business conduct and ethics

The Registered office of the Company situated at E-102, 103, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur – 302 022

The board of Directors approves and takes on the record half yearly and annual financial results entered into the 
Performa prescribed under the listing agreement entered with the Stock exchange where the shares of the company 
are listed. These results are promptly submitted to the stock exchanges. These results are also displayed on Company’s 
website www.bellacasa.in 

The company’s website www.bellacasa.in provides separate section for investors where relevant shareholder 
information is available. The Annual Reports of the Company are available on the website in a user friendly and 
downloadable form. Annual Report is circulated to the members. The management discussion and Analysis Report
 and Corporate Governance Report are the part of Annual report. The Company has appointed Karvy Computer Share 
Private Limited as Registrar and share transfer agent who are also authorized to taking care of investor’s complaints. 
The company has created a separate email id whistleblower@bellacasa.in exclusively for resolving investor’s 
grievances.      
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To,

The Members,
Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited
E-102, 103 EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Area Jaipur - 302 022 (Rajasthan)

1.  We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Bella Casa Fashion & Retail 
Limited(‘’the Company’’), for the year ended 31st March, 2018, as stipulated in:
•  Listing Agreement of the Company with the Stock Exchange(s)
• SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations)

2.  The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination 
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted, by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of 
the Company.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the representation 
made by the directors and management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in the Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 during the year ended March 31, 2018.

4.  We have to state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per 
record maintained by the Company.

5.  We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Shailja Sharma & Associates, Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Shailja Sharma, Proprietor
FCS No.:6872
C.P. No. 7554
Date: 28-07-2018
Place: Jaipur

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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Globally, India is seen as one of the key consumer markets from where future growth is likely to emerge. The growth in 
consumption will be driven by both services and private consumption. Key sectors that will drive this growth in private 
consumption are retail, food services, consumer goods, healthcare, education, entertainment. Private consumption is 
estimated at 59% of GDP for Fiscal 2017, and is expected to continue to be the main driver of growth, growing at a 
robust Compound Annual Growth Rate (“CAGR”) of approximately 11% between Fiscals 2017 and 2025. It is estimated 
that India’s private consumption expenditure will increase from US$ 1,453 billion in Fiscal 2017 to US$ 2,062 billion by 
Fiscal 2020 and will surpass the private consumption expenditure of developed economies like Italy, France and UK.

Consumption in India
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and mortar retail in Fiscal 2017 is US$ 66.7 billion and is expected to increase to US$ 119 billion by Fiscal 2020, 
representing a CAGR of 21%.While organized retail, primarily brick and mortar, has been in India for two decades now, 
its contribution to total retail is low at 9% (approximately US$ 67 billion) in Fiscal 2017 and is expected to grow to 21% 
(approximately US$ 252 billion) by Fiscal 2025.

Composition of Retail Basket across Key Categories

As of Fiscal 2017, the food and grocery category forms a majority of the retail market at 67% and is expected to 
maintain its position as the dominant contributor in the retail market for the next eight years, accumulating 
approximately a 65% share in the market by Fiscal 2025. Decline in share of the food and grocery category always 
favours a rising share of discretionary retail, and apparel and accessories is a primary discretionary category in the 
Indian retailing basket. The apparel and accessories category formed 8% of the overall retail segment and was the 
second largest retail category in Fiscal 2017. It is likely to remain one of the top three categories in retail in Fiscal 
2020 and Fiscal 2025.

The following table sets forth the share of various categories in the overall retail market:

Type of Categories Categories Fiscal 2007  Fiscal 2012 Fiscal 2017 Fiscal 2021 Fiscal 2025

 Total Retail 259 398 710 1106 1577

 (US$ Billion)

Need based Food and  70% 67.5% 66.7% 65.8% 65%

 Grocery

Primary  Apparel and 8% 8.3% 7.9% 7.7% 7.6%

Discretionary Accessories

 Jewellery and  6% 7.3% 7.7% 8.2% 8.5%

 Watches  

 Consumer  6% 5.2% 5.9% 6.8% 7.3%

 Electronics

Other Discretionary Home and  2% 4.2% 4.3% 4.4% 4.4%

 Living

 Pharmacy  2% 2.8% 2.9% 3.0% 3.1%

 and Wellness

 Foot apparel 1% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.3%

 Others 5% 3.6% 3.2% 3.1% 2.8%

  Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Notes: 1 US$ = ₹ 65. 1) Accessories includes Bags, Belts, and Wallets 2) Others include Books and Stationery, Toys, 
Eye apparel, Sports Goods, Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco. (Source: Technopak)
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Home Textile Industry

Indian Home Textile Market

India represents 3rd largest market share 
in Asia-Pacific home textiles market. 
Home textiles spending in India is estimated 
at $3.7 bn in 2014 and is expected to grow 
fastest in world at CAGR of 7.2% between 
2015 & 2020 to reach $5.6 bn by 2020. 

Bed Linen & Bed Spread

accounted for 58.1% of the Indian 
home textiles market worth $2.1 
billion in 2014 and is expected to 
witness highest growth between 
2015 and 2020 to reach $3.3 billion 
growing at a CAGR of 7.4% during 
the period.

Bath / Toilet Linen

 which represented 2nd largest 
market share is expected to follow 
bed linen & bed spread in terms of 
growth rate and is set to register 
a CAGR of 6.9% during the period 
of study to reach $ 0.9 billion by 2020.

Bed Linen & 
Bed Spread

3.3

0.9 0.90.3 0.2

Bath/
Toilet Linen

Floor Upholstery Kitchen 
Linen

Indian Home Textile Market 
Size 2020(E) ($ bn)

Indian bed & bath Linen market size ($ bn)

2.1 3.3 0.6 0.9

Bed Linen & Bed Spread

CAGR 7.4%

CAGR 6.9%

Bath/Toilet Linen

2014       2020 (E)

Source: Global Home Textiles Market Outlook, Fibre2Fashion
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• 100 per cent FDI (automatic
  route) is allowed in the Indian 
 textile sector
• Increased Competition from 
 Local & Big Players.
• Our operations are in 
 unorganized sector, is prone 
 to changes in government 
 policies

• The Indian textile industry is
 set for strong growth, buoyed 
 by both strong domestic 
 consumption as well as 
 export demand
• Urbanization is expected to 
 support higher growth due to 
 change in fashion & trends

Opportunities Threats

Opportunity And Threats-

Segment Review
During FY 2017-18, despite challenging business environment your Company’s total sales registered a growth of 
10.11%, Net Revenue being 12703.23 Lacs in FY 2018 as against 11502.86 Lacs in FY 2017. 

Risk And Risk Mitigation

Financial Risks
The Company’s policy is to actively manage its foreign exchange risk within the framework laid down by the Company’s 
forex policy approved by the Board. Given the interest rate fluctuations, the Company has adopted a prudent and 
conservative risk mitigation strategy to minimize interest costs.

Commodity Price Risks
Volatility in prices of raw materials, energy inputs and finished goods may adversely impact profitability.  The Company 
proactively manages these risks through forward booking, inventory management and proactive vendor development 
practices. The Company’s reputation for quality, product differentiation and service, coupled with existence of powerful 
brand image with robust marketing network mitigates the impact of price risk on finished goods.

Interest Rate Risk
Any increase in interest rate can affect the finance cost. The Company is mitigating these risks through Continuous 
monitoring of interest rate trends.

Regulatory Risks
The Company is exposed to risks attached to various statutes and regulations. The Company is mitigating these risks 
through regular review of legal compliances carried out through internal as well as external compliance audits.

Human Resources Risk
Your Company’s ability to deliver value is dependent on its ability to attract, retain and nurture talent. Attrition and 
non-availability of the required talent resources can affect the performance of the Company. The Company is mitigating 
these risks by Continuous benchmarking of the best HR practices across the industry and carrying out necessary 
improvements to attract and retain the best talent and Regular review, monitoring and engagement on personal 
development plans of high performers and high potential employees.

Outlook
The outlook for the Indian textile industry continues to be positive. The factors which contribute to the India advantage 
are expected to continue over the medium term. This is expected to help India enhance its market share further in the 
other key geographies.

Internal Control System And Their Adequacy
Your Company has in place internal control systems and procedures commensurate with the size and nature of its 
operations. Internal control processes which consist of adopting appropriate management systems and implementing 
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them are followed. These are aimed at giving the Audit Committee a reasonable assurance on the reliability of financial 
reporting and statutory & regulatory compliances, effectiveness and efficiency of your Company's operations. The 
Internal Control Systems are reviewed periodically and revised to keep in tune with the changing business environment.

Discussion On Financial Performance With Respect To Operational Performance
The Company recorded total revenue of Rs.1,27,03,23,531 during the year under review as against Rs.1,150,286,493 in 
the previous year thereby registering growth of 10.44%. The profit after tax for the year ended 31st March, 2018 is         
Rs.6,00,56,626 as against Rs.3,26,80,205 in the previous year showing growth of  83.77%.

Material Developments In Human Resources / Industrial Relations Front, 
Including Number Of People Employed
The Company firmly believes that motivated and empowered employees are the cornerstone of competitive advantage. 
The Company’s employee value proposition is based on a strong focus on employee development, providing a satisfying 
work environment, performance appraisal and counseling and appropriate empowerment. The Company continues to 
maintain and enjoy a cordial relationship with its employees, providing positive environment to improve efficiency with 
regular investments in upgrading the knowledge and skills of the employees

Marketing Strategies

�  Further widening of our customer base
With the growing opportunities available in the market, we will endeavour to continue to grow our business by adding 
new customers in existing and new geographies, new market segments. We are looking towards expanding customer 
base in Middle East countries. We are also making efforts and diagnosing the domestic markets for our own brands 
product. With the widening of the customer base for our own Brand product we can leverage the production capacity 
and the experience of our production team. We aim to do this by effectively leveraging our marketing skills and 
relationships and focusing on total customer orientation.

•  Reduction of operational costs and achieving efficiency
Apart from expanding business and revenues we have to look for areas to reduce costs and achieve efficiencies 
in order to remain a cost competitive company. We try to reduce the wastages and control the production on the 
production floor through effective supervision. Our focus has been to reduce the operational costs to gain 
competitive edge.

�  To build-up a professional organization
We believe in transparency, commitment and coordination in our work, with our suppliers, customers, government 
authorities, banks, financial institutions etc. We have a blend of the experience and the sufficient staff for taking care 
of our day to day operations. We also consult with external agencies on a case to case basis on technical and 
financial aspects of our business. We wish to make it more sound and strong in times to come.

�  Focus on cordial relationship with our Suppliers, Customer and employees
We believe that developing and maintaining long term sustainable relationships with our suppliers, customers and  
employees will help us in achieving the organizational goals, increasing sales and entering into new markets. 

�  Optimal Utilization of Resources
Our Company constantly endeavors to improve our production process, skill up-gradation of workers, modernization 
of machineries to optimize the utilization of resources. We analyze our existing raw material procurement policy and 
manufacturing processes to identify the areas of bottlenecks and take corrective measure wherever possible. This 
helps us in improving efficiency and putting resources to optimal use.

� Cutionary Statement
The statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report" section describes the Company's objectives, 
projections, estimates, expectations and predictions, which may be "forward looking statements" within the meaning 
of the applicable laws and regulations. The annual results can differ materially from those expressed or implied, 
depending upon the economic and climatic conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors.

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 06.08.2018
Place: Jaipur 

Sd/- 
Harish Kumar Gupta
Chairman & Whole- Time Director

DIN: 01323944
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TTo, 
The Board of Directors,
Bella Casa Fashion & Retail limited, Jaipur

We undersigned in our respective capacities in Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited (formerly known as Gupta Fabtex 
Private Limited) hereby certify that:

a.  we have reviewed financial Statements and cash flow Statement for the Financial for the Financial Year ended March 
31, 2018 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
• These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements  
 that might be misleading; 
• These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company affairs are in compliance with the existing  
 accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which 
are fraudulent, illegal or voilative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

c. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting and that we have evaluate 
the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have 
disclosed to the Auditors of  and the Audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such controls, if any, 
of which we are aware and steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiency.

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and Audit committee that;
• There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
• There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and;
� There have been no instance of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if  any, of  
 the management or employee having  significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

WHOLE –TIME DIRECTOR / CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER CERTIFICATE

Sd/-
Harish Kumar Gupta
Chairman & Whole-Time Director

DIN: 01323944
Place: Jaipur, Date: 29.05.2018

Sd/-
Naresh Manwani
Chief Financial Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members of

Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited (’the Company’), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for 
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(”the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of thestate of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018;

b) In the case of the of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Government of India in terms of 
sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as 
we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure 1, a 
statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from 
our examination of those books;

c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account;

d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018 taken on record by the 
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in 

assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing 
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal 
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the 
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the financial statements.
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Place: Jaipur
Date: 29th May, 2018

Bhupender Mantri

Partner
M. No. 108170

For Kalani & Company    
Chartered Accountants
FRN – 000722C   

terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure 2.

g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements  
     Refer Note 2.30 to the financial statements.

b) The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any   
     material foreseeable losses; and

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by  
     the Company.
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Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section our report of even date 

to the members of BELLA CASA FASHION & RETAIL LIMITED on the financial statements for the year ended 
31st March 2018

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(”the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Bella Casa Fashion & Retail 
Limited (‘the Company’) as of 31st March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of 
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company‘s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Companyís policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial control 
system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial control 
with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control with reference to 
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditorís 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the Companyís internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements.

ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control 
with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. Inherent Limitations 
of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal FinancialControls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference 
to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating 
effectively as at 31st March 2018, based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For Kalani & Company

Chartered Accountants
FRN – 000722C

Bhupender Mantri

Partner

M. No. 108170

Place: Jaipur
Date: 29th May, 2018
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RThe Annexure referred to in paragraph (1) of ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our Independent 
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of the Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited, Jaipur on the Financial 
statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2018, we report that:

1. 
• The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and  
 situation of fixed assets (property, plant and equipments).

• As explained to us, the fixed assets (property, plant and equipments) have been physically verified by the 
   management during the year in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to  
 the size of the company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical 
 verification.

• Based on our verification and according to information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable  
 properties are held in the name of the company except for the building capitalized during the year which is   
 constructed on the I and II Floor of building premises situated at Plot No. E-103, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Area,  
 Jaipur, the land appurtenant thereto is owned to M/s Gupta Exports, a firm in which Companies Promoters are  
 partners and such land has been taken by company on lease.

2.  As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company’s management has carried out physical 
 verification of inventory at regular intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, firms, limited liability partnership 
or other parties covered in register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 hence reporting under 
(iii)(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)(c) is not applicable.

4. The Company has not granted any loans or given any guarantee and security covered under section 185 of the Act. In 
respect of investments made, Company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of Act.

5. The company has not accepted any deposits during the year, hence reporting under this clause is not applicable. 

6. We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the 
Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Rules, 2014 and we are of the opinion that prima facie the 
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made detailed examination 
of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate and complete.

7. 
• According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of  
 the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues 
 including  provident fund, employee state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, goods & service tax, duty 
 of  customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly  
 deposited with the appropriate authorities and there are no undisputed dues outstanding as on 31st March 2018  
 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

• According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no unpaid dues of income tax, sales tax,  
 service tax, Goods & Services Tax duty of customs, duty of excise or value added tax under dispute.

ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

84



BELLA CASA FASHION & RETAIL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

8. Based on examination of books of accounts and information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution or bank. Company has not issued any 
debentures, hence nothing is due to debenture holders.

9. According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not raised money by way of initial public 
offer or further public offer and the money raised by the company by way of term loan have been applied for the 
purpose for which they were obtained. 

10. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 
Company, no material fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been 
noticed or reported during the year. 

11. The managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions 
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.

12. The company is not a Nidhi Company, hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

13. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Act w.r.t. transactions with the related 
parties, wherever applicable. Details of the transactions with the related parties have been disclosed in the financial 
statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

14. Company has made preferential allotment of equity shares and convertible warrants during the year under audit. 
Such allotment was made in compliance with provisions of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other 
applicable provisions including SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009. According to the information and explanations given 
to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company the funds so received on such allotment 
has been utilized for the purposes for which it was raised.  

15. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as 
covered under section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to be registered under 
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, provision of clause 3(xvi) of the order is not 
applicable to the company.

Place: Jaipur
Date: 29th May, 2018

For Kalani & Company

Chartered Accountant
FRN – 000722C

Bhupender Mantri

Partner
M. No. 108170
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Note No. 2.30-:Contingent Liabilities (to the extent not provided for)

Particulars

(A)Disputed demands in respect of Income Tax Pending with CIT

As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2018

413,550-

RELATIONSHIP

Key Managerial Personnel

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

Associates

NAME OF RELATED PARTY 

1. Harish Gupta 
2. Pawan Gupta
3. Gaurav Gupta
4. Saurav Gupta
5. Naresh Manwani (CFO)
6. Sonika Gupta (CS)

7. Anita Gupta
8. Sunita Gupta
9. Shikha Gupta
10. Neha Gupta

11. Gupta Exports

-

Note No. 2.31-:Accounting Standard-17 “Segment Reporting”

The company has only one business segment “manufacturing and retail of apparels and home furnishing products” 
as primary segment. There is no eligible reportable secondary segment

Noted No. 2.32:- Related Party Transactions (AS-18)

A: Relationship



B. (i)Transactions With Related Parties

Nature of transactions

Allotment of Bonus Shares

2017-18

600,000 600,000

534,488 18,800,000

2016-17

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

6,657,578 3,600,000 3,000,000

2017-18

9,126,348

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

457,994 575,857

23,150,000

1,142,064

8,400,000

31,550,000

242,000 460,000

2016-17 2017-18 2016-17

Remuneration/ Salary

Perquisites

Sales

Rent

Payable For Expenses

Purchase 

Job Work 

Loan Accepted:

Opening Balance

Add: Accepted

Less: Repaid

Closing Balance

Associates Key managerial personnel Key managerial personnel

Harish Kumar Gupta                                 Pawan Kumar Gupta
Chairman & Whole Time Director           Managing Director 
DIN: 01323944                                           DIN: 01543446 

As per our report of even date attached
For KALANI & COMPANY
 Chartered Accountants
FRN-000722C 

(Bhupendra Mantri)
Partner M. NO. 108170

Naresh Manwani     
Chief Financial Officer  

Sonika Gupta
Company Sec M.NO. 38676

PLACE: JAIPUR
DATE: 29-May-2018
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2.34 The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed a final dividend of Rs. 0.50 per Share(P.Y. Rs. Nil per Share) 
aggregating to Rs. 5002500(P.Y. Rs. Nil) for the financial year 2017-18. In terms of Accounting Standards 4 (Revised) vide 
MCA Notification No. GSR 364(E) dated 30.03.2016, Contingencies and Event Occuring after the Balance Sheet Date, the 
company is not required to recognize proposed final dividend as a liability on the balance sheet date. 

2.35 Considering company's migration from BSE-SME Platform to BSE Main Board w.e.f. March 08, 2018, It shall require 
to prepare its financial statements in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 w.e.f financial year commencing from April 1, 2018. 

2.36 All assets and liabilities are presented as Current or Non-current as per criteria setout in Schedule III to the Compa-
nies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services rendered by the company, its operations and realization, the company has 
ascertained its operating cycle of less than 12 months. Accordingly 12 months period has been considered for the 
purpose of Current/Non-current classification of assets & liabilities. 

2.37. The previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged wherever found necessary. 
 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited    
     



PROXY FORM

BELLA CASA FASHION & RETAIL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

Form No. MGT-11

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

Name of the shareholder

Registered address 

E-mail ID

Folio No. / Client ID 

DP ID

Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited
E-102, 103, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Area,  Jaipur – 302 022 (Rajasthan)

CIN : L17124RJ1996PLC011522

I/We, being the member(s) of ______________________________shares of the above named company hereby appoint:

Name   E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature  or failing him

Name   E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name   E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 22nd Annual General Meeting 
of the company, to be held on Friday, 31st day of August, 2018 at 12:00 P.M. at AS-1, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial 
Association Office, Above ICICI Bank, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302022 and/or at any adjournment 
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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Notes:
1. Please put a ‘X’ in the Box in the appropriate column against the respective resolutions. If you leave the “For’ or 

‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she 
thinks appropriate.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
3. This form of Proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company E-102, 103, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial 

Area, Jaipur (Raj) –302 022, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
4. The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending in person and 

voting at the meeting.�

Resolution(s) Vote

For Against

Sl
No. 

Ordinary Business

To receive consider and adopt the Financial Statements of 
the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2018 including 
Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018 and the 
Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended on that date 
and Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon

To declare Final Dividend on equity shares for the financial 
year ended 31st March, 2018.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Saurav Gupta 
(DIN: 07106619) liable to retire by Rotation  in terms of 
Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being 
eligible offers himself for Re-appointment.

To ratify the appointment Auditors and fix their 
remuneration in this regard

Special Business.

To Revise terms of Remuneration of Mr. Harish Kumar 
Gupta, Chairman & Whole-Time Director of the Company

To Revise terms of Remuneration of Mr. Pawan  Kumar 
Gupta, Managing Director of the Company

To Revise terms of Remuneration of Mr. Saurav Gupta, 
Whole-Time Director of the Company

To Revise terms of Remuneration of Mr. Gaurav Gupta, 
Whole-Time Director of the Company

To Enhance of Borrowing Powers

To Create of Charge on Company’s Properties

Signed this __________________ __________________day of __________________2018

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder                                                     Signature of Proxy holder
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Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited
CIN: L17124RJ1996PLC011522
Registered Office-E-102, 103, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur- 302 022,
Phone No.: 0141 2771844, Website: www.bellacasa.in , Email: Info@bellacasa.in

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Full name of the members attending (In block letters)

Ledger Folio No./DP ID No. Client ID No.

Name of Proxy holder 
(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

I certify that I am a member /proxy for the members of the Company
I hereby record my presence at the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, 31st day of August, 
2018 at 12:00 P.M. at AS-1, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Association Office, Above ICICI Bank, Sitapura Industrial Area, 
Jaipur, Rajasthan 302022.

(Name of the Member/Proxy)               (Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

Note:
1. Only Members/Proxy holders can attend the Meeting.
2. In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be   
 accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which  
 the names stand in the Register of Members.
3. Please fill up this attendance slip and handed it over at the entrance of the meeting venue. Members are requested  
 to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM.

E-Voting Particulars

EVSN (Electronic Voting Sequence Number)                                  PAN

 

The e-voting facility will be available during the following period:

Commencement of E-voting                                  End of E-voting

Tuesday, August 28, 2018, 09.00 A.M                                 Thursday, August 30, 2018, 05.00 P.M

Please read the instructions on e-voting as mentioned in the notice of 22nd An
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ROUTE MAP OF THE VENUE OF
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Bella Casa Fashion & Retail Limited

AGM Venue- AS-1, EPIP, Sitapura Industrial Association Office, Above ICICI Bank, 
Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur, Rajasthan 30202
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